# **Public Document Pack**



# **Appeals Committee**

Date: Wednesday, 15 December 2021

**Time:** 10.00 am

**Venue:** Committee Room 1, County Hall, Dorchester,

DT1 1XJ

Membership: (Quorum 3)

Bill Pipe (Chairman), Paul Harrison (Vice-Chairman), Rod Adkins, Dave Bolwell, Kelvin Clayton, Tim Cook, Paul Kimber, Howard Legg, Cathy Lugg, David Morgan, Louie O'Leary, Emma Parker, Julie Robinson and John Worth

Chief Executive: Matt Prosser, County Hall, Colliton Park, Dorchester, Dorset DT1 1XJ

For more information about this agenda please telephone Democratic Services on 01305 221000 or George Dare - george.dare@dorsetcouncil.gov.uk/01305 224185



For easy access to the Council agendas and minutes download the free public app Modern.Gov for use on your iPad, Android and Windows tablet. Once downloaded select Dorset Council.

#### **Public Participation**

Members of the public who live, work or represent an organisation within the Dorset Council area, may submit up to two questions or a statement of up to a maximum of 450 words. All submissions must be sent electronically to <a href="mailto:george.dare@dorsetcouncil.gov.uk">george.dare@dorsetcouncil.gov.uk</a> by the deadline set out below. When submitting a question please indicate who the question is for and include your name, address and contact details. Questions and statements received in line with the council's rules for public participation will be published as a supplement to the agenda.

Questions will be read out by an officer of the council and a response given by the appropriate Portfolio Holder or officer at the meeting. All questions, statements and responses will be published in full within the minutes of the meeting. The deadline for submission of the full text of a question or statement is 8.30am on Friday, 10 December 2021.

# Recording, photographing and using social media at meetings

Dorset Council is committed to being open and transparent in the way it carries out its business whenever possible. Anyone can film, audio-record, take photographs, and use social media such as tweeting and blogging to report the meeting when it is open to the public, so long as they conform to the Protocol for filming and audio recording of public council meetings.

### AGENDA

Page No.

#### 1 APOLOGIES

To receive any apologies for absence.

#### 2 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

To disclose any pecuniary, other registerable or non-registerable interests as set out in the adopted Code of Conduct. In making their disclosure councillors are asked to state the agenda item, the nature of the interest and any action they propose to take as part of their declaration.

If required, further advice should be sought from the Monitoring Officer in advance of the meeting.

#### 3 PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

To receive questions or statements on the business of the committee from town and parish councils and members of the public.

#### 4 URGENTITEMS

To consider any items of business which the Chairman has had prior notification and considers to be urgent pursuant to section 100B (4) b) of the Local Government Act 1972. The reason for the urgency shall be recorded in the minutes.

#### 5 EXEMPT BUSINESS

To move the exclusion of the press and the public for the following item in view of the likely disclosure of exempt information within the meaning of paragraph 1 of schedule 12 A to the Local Government Act 1972 (as amended).

The public and the press will be asked to leave the meeting whilst the item of business is considered.

#### **6 SCHOOL TRANSPORT APPEALS**

5 - 48

To consider the school transport appeals as set out in the exempt report by the Corporate Director for Education & Learning.

# Agenda Item 6

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

